

JOHN SIMONE



812-309-3031
PHONE NUMBER



THEJOHNSIMONE@GMAIL.COM
EMAIL ADDRESS



150 COUNTY ROAD 233
FLORENCE, AL 35633
ADDRESS

SUMMARY

Graphic Designer with a variety of knowledge and experience in a wide variety of media platforms including graphic design, video production, visual effects, and web design. Experienced in the Adobe creative suite. I specialize in Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, and After Effects. Worked on three award winning Short Films for the Southwest Indiana Film Festival.

EDUCATION



DECEMBER 2018

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN INDIANA
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN RADIO / TV
DEANS LIST 2014 - PRESENT

EVANSVILLE IN, 47712
DIGITAL VIDEO MINOR



WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 - 2020

44NEWS / WEVV

MULTIMEDIA PRODUCER

- Wrote, shot, and edited commercials / promos for the station and clients.
- Formulated, developed and executed new content initiatives.
- Provided support to the News Department by making on-air graphics using Ross Xpression Studio
- Created various graphics for social, web, and video.
- Delivered quality work while meeting client deadlines.

2015 - 2019

ACCESS USI

OPERATIONS MANAGER / DIRECTOR

- Produced and Directed the station's two live productions.
- Programmed the station's content.
- Planned, developed and executed content initiatives.
- Controlled the stations social media, and web site.

2015 - 2019

WENDY'S

SHIFT MANAGER

- Supervised shifts and ensured customer satisfaction
- Performed tasks such as inventory counts, deposits, and data entry

SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE



ACHIEVEMENTS

2017

2ND PLACE
VIDEO SOUND DESIGN
INDIANA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL
BROADCASTERS ANNUAL CONTEST

2015

1ST PLACE
SHORT FILM CATEGORY
SOUTHWEST INDIANA FILM FESTIVAL

SKILLS

- FLEXIBLE IN CROSS-PLATFORM ENVIRONMENTS, INCLUDING: WINDOWS, MAC OS, IOS, AND ANDROID.
- EXCEPTIONAL GRAPHIC DESIGN AND MOTION GRAPHICS SKILLS.
- EXPERT IN HTML AND CSS PROGRAMMING.
- EXPERIENCE WITH 3D MODELING AND ANIMATION.
- SPECIALIZED IN DIGITAL VISUAL EFFECTS.
- QUICKLY ADAPTS TO UNFAMILIAR CONCEPTS
- EXCERTS STRONG PROFESSIONAL, TECHNICAL WRITING AND VERBAL COMMUNICATION SKILLS

EXAMPLES OF MY WORK CAN BE FOUND AT
JOHNSIMONE.DESIGN